It is up to the bidder to demonstrate how they meet or exceed what has been asked for and provide supporting information.   Generally - 

PAS2060
PAS 2060 is a standard that is an enabler for businesses to demonstrate that they are carbon neutral and have their carbon neutrality claims verified. PAS 2060 provides guidance on quantifying, reducing and offsetting GHG emissions. This can include business activities, products, services, buildings, projects and much more. Where companies can calculate their carbon footprints & purchase credits allowing them to claim carbon neutrality, PAS 2060 provides a framework for accuracy and certification
ISO14000
ISO 14001:2015 is an internationally recognised environmental management standard that can help organisations implement an EMS framework that fits the scope of their operations and activities helping to minimise their impact and effect on the environment. It can help it comply with legislation, regulations, and other environmentally orientated requirements and continually improve the environmental performance across all of the business

In summary, you would need to show within your ISO system you are demonstrating carbon neutrality and have methods to substantiate the business is carbon neutral.


Q1
Bidders Questions Proposed 

Please can you give me your accepted list of equivalents for PAS 2060? 
Would you accept ISO 14001 (Environmental Management)?

I also saw that the contractor must hold PAS2030 (or alternative) accreditation.  We currently do not hold PAS2030 but we hold ISO9001, ISO14001, CHAS, MCS, NICEIC and Trustmark.  Would we still be considered with these accreditations?

I would like to arrange a site visit for the Pendennis Shipyard tender, I see in the tender pack that the planned date for visits is the 22.04.24, Is this the only day for visits and if so, is there a particular time?

Q2

I would like to arrange a site visit for the Pendennis Shipyard tender, I see in the tender pack that the planned date for visits is the 22.04.24, Is this the only day for visits and if so, is there a particular time?

I also saw that the contractor must hold PAS2030 (or alternative) accreditation.  We currently do not hold PAS2030 but we hold ISO9001, ISO14001, CHAS, MCS, NICEIC and Trustmark.  Would we still be considered with these accreditations?


